Request for Information Questions


[image: ]Definition Procedure
Initial Written Assessment
Report Phase
Assessment Procedure
Phase
Implementation


	P332 ‘Revisions to the Supplier Hub Principle’


Response Form
We welcome your views and responses to the questions set out in this response form. To help us understand your response, please provide supporting reasons for your answers where possible. We also encourage you to provide financial information showing any costs and/or benefits of this change to your business. 
ELEXON can treat any information provided as confidential if you request this, although we will provide all information to the Authority.[image: ]
Your response
We invite you to respond to the questions in this form. 
[image: Description: email_us_go_online]
How to return your response
Please send responses, entitled ‘P332 Request for Information’, to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk by 5pm on
Friday 5 August 2016.


Your Details 
	Respondent

	Name
	

	Organisation
	

	Contact telephone number
	



	Parties Represented

	Names of BSC Parties
	

	Names of non-Parties
	

	BSC Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	Generator
	
	Supplier

	
	
	Distributor
	
	Interconnector User

	
	
	Int. Administrator
	
	Int. Error Admin.

	
	
	Non Physical Trader
	
	Transmission Co.

	Non-Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	ECVNA
	
	MVRNA

	
	
	Supplier Agent:
	
	Other:

	
	
	
	
	



	Confidentiality

	Does this response contain confidential information?
	
If ‘Yes’, please clearly mark the confidential parts 


Request for Information Questions
	[bookmark: _Toc217197915]Question 1

	Do you believe that the BSC should recognise the customer/Supplier Agent relationship?
	

	Please provide rationale.

	



	Question 2

	Do you believe all Supplier Agents should be directly accountable to the BSC, without being a signatory, and not just those who contract directly with Customers?
	

	If not, which Supplier Agents (if any) do you believe should be accountable and why.

	



	Question 3

	Do you believe all Supplier Agents should become signatories to the BSC?
	

	If so, do you believe that P332 should incorporate all Supplier Agent activity or just where the customer directly contracts with a Supplier Agent?
Please provide rationale for the type of Supplier Agent you feel should be a signatory to the BSC.

	



	Question 4

	Should P332 cover HH and NHH Supplier Agents or all Supplier Agents including CVA?
	

	Please provide rationale.

	



	Question 5

	Should P332 be limited to Supplier Agents who wish to contract directly with customers?
	

	Please provide rationale.

	



	Question 6

	In the last 12 months what issues with customer contracted Supplier Agents have you experienced as a result of the current arrangements?
	

	Please provide rationale, as well as scenarios/examples, of where the lack of a direct Agent contract has created issues.

	



	Question 7

	Do Suppliers find that their performance is disproportionately affected where they do not have a direct contractual relationship with a Supplier Agent?
	

	Please provide rationale. 

	



	Question 8

	What are the implications to your contractual arrangements if some/all Supplier Agents become accountable and/or signatories to the BSC?
	

	Please provide rationale.

	



	Question 9

	Do you believe that liquidated damages/charges should be enforced upon Supplier Agents should their poor performance impact Suppliers?
	

	If so, do you think such a charge should be on an incident basis or a volume basis?
If not, what do you propose as an alternative incentive?

	



	Question 10

	Do you think Supplier Charges should be abolished on the grounds that they are no longer appropriate if Supplier Agents are made to be more accountable?
	

	Please provide rationale.

	



	Question 11

	Should Supplier Agents be brought under the breach and default process?
	

	Please provide rationale.

	



	Question 12

	Should Supplier Agents be obliged to remain appointed to a Metering System until another Agent is appointed (with an obligation remaining with the Supplier only on a new connection)?
	

	Please provide rationale. 

	



	Question 13

	Are you willing to provide addition information/data about your portfolio make up? 
	

	If so, please break this down by Supplier Agent, Agent role and whether it is HH or NHH. Where possible, please note (if known) which customers have direct Supplier Agent contracts. 
Any confidential information provided will only be shared with Ofgem as the Authority. Furthermore, any data provided will be anonymised by ELEXON for use by the Workgroup.

	



	[bookmark: _GoBack]Question 14

	Would you like to make any further comments on P332?
	

	If ‘Yes’, please provide your comments.

	


Further Information
To help us process your response, please:
Email your completed response form to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk, entering “P322 Request for Information” in the subject line 
Clearly indicate any confidential parts of your response
Respond by 5pm on Friday 5 August 2016 (the Workgroup may not be able to consider late responses)
The Workgroup will consider your Request for Information response at its next meeting. Once it has completed its assessment of the impacts of P332, the Workgroup will issue its Assessment Procedure Consultation on the merits of P332. 

Applicable BSC Objectives
The Applicable BSC Objectives are:
(a) The efficient discharge by the Transmission Company of the obligations imposed upon it by the Transmission Licence
(b) The efficient, economic and co-ordinated operation of the National Transmission System
(c) Promoting effective competition in the generation and supply of electricity, and (so far as consistent therewith) promoting such competition in the sale and purchase of electricity
(d) Promoting efficiency in the implementation and administration of the balancing and settlement arrangements
(e) Compliance with the Electricity Regulation and any relevant legally binding decision of the European Commission and/or the Agency [for the Co-operation of Energy Regulators]
(f) Implementing and administrating the arrangements for the operation of contracts for difference and arrangements that facilitate the operation of a capacity market pursuant to EMR legislation
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